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 TO: Chairperson Anthony Collard  Assessor Susan Driscoll    
Member John Bis    Attorney Michael Dowd  

 Member Mark Fox   Code Enforcer Peter Jeffery 
 Member Robert Tower 
 Member Jipp Ortiz    

 
FROM:  Amy Freiermuth, Secretary 
 
DATE:  December 28, 2017  
 
RE: Planning Board Meeting,  
 Thursday, January 4, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.  
 
The regular meeting of the Planning Board will be held on Thursday, January 4, 2018 
  

1. Approve December 7, 2017 Planning Board minutes 

2. Public Hearing for Site Plan Review for Kevin Heffler, 3715 Lower River Road, Youngstown; Tax 
Map 59.00-1-20 for a Floating Boat Dock. Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 
Special Use Permit. 

3. Preliminary Site Plan Review for Andrew Giarrizzo, 2008 Lake Road, Youngstown; Tax Map ID 
33.00-2-3.2 for existing recreational pond 

4. Follow-up on project for Judith Fleckenstein (life estate), 1953 Balmer Road, Ransomville; Tax Map 
ID 61.00-1-24 for Pond/Aquaculture facility 

5. Discussion on code/items requiring possible amendment in the planning/zoning law 

6. Discussion on agricultural data sheet information/process 

7. Correspondence / New / Old / Miscellaneous Business  

8. Code Enforcer Jeffery’s report 

9. Attorney Dowd report 


